



Yusuf Munna

Chief Executive Officer
at reflective **TEENS**

Yusuf Munna is a young entrepreneur, writer and innovator with seven years of extensive experience in field. Loves to dream and also loves to make others dream. this young lad of positive mentality doesn't like the so-called imposed rules at all. He always loves to think of going beyond boundary.

Present Address:
Shah-e-Shirin Road, Islam
Nagar, Khulna.

Date of Birth:
25/10/1999

Website:
yusufmunna.com

Mail Address:
hello@yusufmunna.com

Phone:
+8801834161271

LinkedIn:
www.bd.linkedin.com/in/yusufmunna

Education

Session: 2019-2022

Institution: University of Khulna, Khulna, Bangladesh.

Degree: Bachelor

Major: Development Studies

Experience

Founder and CEO at reflective TEENS
(From August 2013 - Present)

Freelance Contributor at The Daily Purbokon
(From February 2014 - December 2017)

Program Assistant Coordinator- & Alumni
Outreach Representative at TEDxYouth@CCS
(From May 2015 - August 2015)

Achievements

Delegate at Ashoka Changemaker Exchange,
Manila, Philippines 2018

Speaker at Glocal International Teen
Conference, Kathmandu, Nepal 2017

Youth Delegate at Global Partnership Summit,
New Delhi, India 2017

Recognized as Young Changemaker
by Ashoka Bangladesh

Speaker at TEDx Youth@CCS

Skills

Leadership
Critical Thinking
Communication
Cognitive Flexibility
Negotiation